Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Qur Ref . AAD1811-047
Your Ref . GBH5021R
Date 10.January 2019

EQ INSURANCE LIMITED

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHDO882E AND GBH5021R ON 07/11/18 11:45 AM ALONG
Fort Canning Road Slip Road towards Clemenceau Avenue

It appears that the above accident was caused by your insured's negligence. We, therefore
seeking compensation from you for our financial loss as itemized below :-

1 Cost of Repair (inclusive of 7% GST) § 802447

2 Loss of Rental for _ & days @ $195-69 per day 3 62160

3, Loss of Income far _ £ days @ $_>°__ per day $ 300.00

4 LTA Search Fee $ 749

5 Survey Fea 5 0.00
Total < 8,953.56

We enclose a copy of the following documents for your consideration :-

GIA report lodged by our driver Rental rate and mileage records

Certificate of Insurance Authorization To Act

Original final repair bill LTA Search Fee

Kindly let us have the discharge voucher within the next 14 days, failing which we shall
to hand over the conduct of this matter to our solicitors without further

Jasmine Tan

General Manager

Tel No. : 6603 1250 (DID)

Note : Please emall any further correspondence to claims@transcab.com.sg (6603 1259)



Cecilia Ehnna ELKI{ Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 2:16 PM

To: alifkamis@asfrostitd.com

Subject: <STANDARD NOTIFICATION LETTER> QUR REF: CC3/EQI18020340/Kga3 *** ACCIDENT

INVOLVING GBH 5021R & 5HD 882t ON 07/11/2018 ***

Our Ref: CC3IEQI18020340/Kga3

09 OCTOBER 2019

AS FROST PTELTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 5021R AND SHD 882E ON 07/11/2018

We refer to the above accident. We are the Appointed Surveyor and Loss Adjuster Company by your Motar Insurer (EQ
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED) to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance
policy taken up with them.

This is to inform you that we received a Third Party Claim from SHD 882E.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlerment with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to
cecillachong@lkkauto.com within 10 days from the date of this letter_if not provided at our reporting centre.
The list below is not all inclusive and further document may be required:

« Driver’'s driving license or foreign driving license (if any)
o Driver's Work Permit
 Employment Letter/ Authorisation letter from your company

Please call us if you have further queries.

“Please note that our above settlement is made on a withoul prejudice basis, and should not be construed as an admission of liability on our
part or on the part of our insured/driver. Terms of such settlement should alsa not be disclosed In any other related matter(s) In respect of the
accident. Cur offer made in respect of this present matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer
ar any settlement arising fram this offer in any other related matters.

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge Voucher (for
settiement sum above $20,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retalned by us after we have made poyment
an the settlement sum.”



Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@|kkputo.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408931)
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IKK = Sove the Earth Print only when necessary



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Authorization To Act

We, Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd of Company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize
Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the
accident involving SHDOBB2E and GBH5021R along Fort Canning Road Slip Road towards
Clemenceau Avenue on 07/11/18 11:45 AM.

In addition, we also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab
Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement.

Dated this 10 (day) of January 2019

Y aithfully
TranstLCab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan
General Manager



.Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
Nao. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 83 Singapore 569111
Tel: 6287 6666
Fax: 6287 7764
Co.Reg. No.: 201019626G
GST Reg. No.: 201019626G

Tax Invoice / Debit Note

TO:

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
5 Maxwel| Road

#17-00 Tower Block, MND Complex
069110 Singapore

INVOICE NO.  :INV1812-194
DATE : 28 December 2018
REFERENCE NO : AADTAT1-047
TERMS :

DUE DATE : 28. December 2018

ATTENTION: PAGE |
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION aQTrYy  UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 6050101 REPAIR-SHDOBB2EDOA 07.11.18{PART-BY-PART-18) 1 8.024 47 B.02447
Total SGD Excl. GST : 7,499.50
7% GST: 524.97
**** EIGHT THOUSAND TWENTY FOUR AND FORTY SEVEN 5GD ONLY **** Total 5GD Incl. G5T : 8,024.47

1} All cheques should be crossed and made payable to™Trans-Cab Auto Sernices Ple Lid”

£} Please quote our Inveice Number during payrment

i) We reserve the nght 1o charge interest @ 1.5% per month on overdue invaice

4) Any dispute as 1o the accuracy, charges elc of ths invoice must be commurncated within 10 days from the date hereof failing which it shall be

deemed 1o have been uncondibonally accepted

THIS IS A COMPUTER GENERATED INVOICE WHICH REQUIRES NO SIGNATURE




* Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

10 January, 2019

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir / Madam,
Accident on 07/11/18 11:45 AM at Fort Canning Road Slip Road towards Clemenceau Avenue

1 We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is the
registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHDO882E. The taxi was hired to HOY LOONG
SANG a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the
aforementioned accident at a rental rate $103.6 per day (inclusive of GST).

2. Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD on a third party basis at the
material time of the accident

3. Please liaise with us directly for any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfully,

Jasmine Tan
General Manager

This (s @ computer generated print-out. No signature (s required



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

07-11-2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the taxi was undergo accident repair in the workshop as follow:

Date In Date Out Vehicle No.
Accident No. AAD1B11-047 Accident Date (7-11-2018
11/7/2018 1629 11/12/2018 1440 SHDOBAZE

'r_r{iﬁ_ aithfully,

Trans+Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan

General Manager
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Velii;:le Insurance Particulars Result

Vehicle No. Incident Date/Time

GBH5021R 07 Nov 2018 / 11:45:00
5JB7270L 06 Nov 2018/ 17:15:00
3LB1195L 05 Nov 2018 / 22:40:00

OK

Insurance Company Mame

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD
AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Save as PDF
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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 1:14 PM

To: CS A Team

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBH5021R (Ol : EQI - DM18H003100-IT)

AND SHDB8B82E (TP : LKK REF - CC3/EQI18020340/Kja3) on 07/11/2018

From: Jaime Tay

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 1:15:02 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBHS021R (OI : EQI - DM1BHO03100-JT) AND SHDBS2E (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/EQI18020340/Kja3) on 07/11/2018

Dear Cecllia,

Kindly proceed with DS with TP workshop up to $8,953.56.
Thank you.

Regards,

Jaime Tay

eﬁnsuronce

EQ Insurance Company Limited

dig G GA5EE B Il 65 62123 B33 BE2 | Tax 65 223 41580
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From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong @Ikkauto.com]

Sent: 26 November 2019 17:03

To: Jaime Tay <jaime.tay@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBHS5021R (Ol : EQI - DM18H003100-IT) AND SHD882E (TP : LKK REF
- CC3/EQI18020340/Kja3) on 07/11/2018

EG ref : DM1BHO03100-JT
LEK ref : CC3/EQITBD20340/Kga3



